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Arcnive ivianager

No problem Claire, we can assist with this.
Will sort tomorrow.

Kind regards,

FRASER MCNUTT
ikato Manager (MINZP1)
FraserM@barkerco.nz \
PO Box 9342 Urban & Environmental
Waikato Mail Centre, Hamilton 3240 s e s
298 Victoria Street, Hamilton 3204 Kerikeri, Whangarei, Warkworth,

Auckland, Hamilton, Cambridge,
Tauranga, Napier, Wellington,
Christchurch, Queenstown, Wanaka

From: Claire Laybourne <Claire.Laybourne@kaingaora.govt.nz> * O
Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2024 4:45 pm \
To: Katherine Hu <KatherineH@barker.co.nz>; Fraser McNutt <FraserM@barke@@>

Ce: Julie Cooke <julie.Cooke@kaingaora.govt.nz> K
Subject: Ohakune consent close out 5\0

0\®\
Thank you for your time today. We are hoping that yo lee to assist with one last task to close out and
withdraw both current consent applications — with d Horizons.

| have spoken to Sharon from RDC and she is expechag the withdrawal request. She mentioned Grant is
away at the moment, so if the request can gc@n

Again, thank you both for all your ark to date on this,
Nga mihi 6

Claire 6®
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Q.

Kia ora Katherine, Fraser

Sharon Robinson@ruapehude.govt.nz

Claire Laybourne
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